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Dear Committee Members 
 
BSL (SCOTLAND) BILL  
CALL FOR EVIDENCE FROM LISTED AUTHORITIES 
 
1. I am responding on behalf of East Lothian Council to your call for evidence on the 

British Sign Language (Scotland) Bill, sent with Lewis McNaughton’s email of 19 
November. 

 
2. When Mark Griffin MSP consulted on proposals for a Bill in 2012, I responded to 

him on behalf of East Lothian Council.  The views expressed at that time have not 
changed and so I would like to refer the Committee to that response, a copy of 
which I attach.  

 
3. To summarise these views:  
 

• the Council supports the aim of encouraging awareness and use of BSL; 
• however it is of the view that this should be within the context of promoting 

inclusive communication in the broadest sense;  
• the Council is not persuaded that legislation is the most suitable tool; 
• I would point to our existing responsibilities under the Equality Act 2010; 
• I suggested as an alternative to a Bill that a national strategy might be more 

appropriate, to include funding for training in relevant means of 
communication; 

• there is a shortage of trained BSL interpreters nationally, which currently tends 
to increase costs as they often need to travel significant distances to reach us; 

• the Council would expect any requirements on local authorities under the Bill to 
be fully funded by central Government. 
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4. In addition, I would like to make the following points: 
 

4.1 The Financial Memorandum to the Bill suggests that the cost to a council of 
producing a first plan would be £20,000 – £30,000; and that subsequent plans 
would cost £10,000 - £20,000 to produce.  (These figures do not take into 
account any costs involved in implementing the plans.)  For the Committee’s 
information, East Lothian Council has received 8 requests for a BSL interpreter 
in the last two years. Average cost for the service was around £80 - £100 per 
request, depending on relevant requirements.  Given this relatively low level of 
demand among the population of East Lothian, it would be my view that the 
potential costs quoted in the Financial Memorandum to the Bill for producing 
BSL plans would seem to be disproportionate to the level of need we have 
seen to date in our area.  I will be making this point to the Finance Committee 
also.  

 
4.2 The Scottish Government’s Sensory Impairment Strategy See Hear was 
launched in May 2014 and is currently being implemented.   This strategy 
looks at developing communication support for everyone with sensory 
impairment as part of a broader service improvement programme.  In the view 
of officers of this Council, that is a more inclusive and integrated approach. 

 
I hope you find this helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
ANGELA LEITCH 
Chief Executive 
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Dear Committee Members 
 
BSL (SCOTLAND) BILL - CALL FOR EVIDENCE  
 
1. I am responding on behalf of East Lothian Council to your call for evidence about 

the financial aspects of the British Sign Language (Scotland) Bill. 
 

2. The Council supports the aim of encouraging awareness and use of BSL; however 
it is of the view that this should be within the context of promoting inclusive 
communication in the broadest sense.  The Council is not persuaded that 
legislation is the most suitable tool and is also mindful of the statutory 
responsibilities it has under the Equalities Act 2010. 

 
3. The Financial Memorandum to the Bill suggests that the cost to a council of 

producing a first plan would be £20,000 – £30,000; and that subsequent plans 
would cost £10,000 - £20,000 to produce.  For the Committee’s information, East 
Lothian Council has received 8 requests for a BSL interpreter in the last two years. 
Average cost for the service was between £80 - £100 per request, depending on 
relevant requirements.  Given this relatively low level of demand among the 
population of East Lothian, it would be my view that the potential costs quoted in 
the Financial Memorandum to the Bill for producing BSL plans would seem to be 
disproportionate to the level of need we have seen to date in our area. 

  

mailto:chiefexec@eastlothian.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 

4. The Financial Memorandum specifically excludes the possible costs of 
implementing the plans made under the Bill.  Given that no extra money is to be 
made available, there is a risk of plans having no substance, because local 
authorities are not in a position to allocate new monies to new activity and do not 
themselves see that BSL should be championed over and above other inclusive 
means of communication.  If this happens, the money spent on new plans will 
itself have been wasted. 

 
I hope you find these comments helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
ANGELA LEITCH 
Chief Executive 
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